Legal Directory

Follow this and additional works at: https://www.repository.law.indiana.edu/ilj

Part of the Legal Profession Commons

Recommended Citation
(1932) "Legal Directory," Indiana Law Journal. Vol. 7 : Iss. 5 , Article 10. Available at: https://www.repository.law.indiana.edu/ilj/vol7/iss5/10

This Special Feature is brought to you for free and open access by the Law School Journals at Digital Repository @ Maurer Law. It has been accepted for inclusion in Indiana Law Journal by an authorized editor of Digital Repository @ Maurer Law. For more information, please contact rvaughan@indiana.edu.
LEGAL DIRECTORY

Ira M. Snduffer and James P. Murphy announce the formation of a partnership for the general practice of law under the firm name of Snduffer & Murphy, with offices at Suite 1209, Old First Bank Building, Fort Wayne, Indiana.

Judge Carl F. Morrow has resigned his position on the Madison Circuit Court bench to join the law firm of Bagot, Free & Morrow at Anderson, Indiana.

Jesse Calhoun and Arthur Unversaw have formed a partnership for the general practice of law with offices in the Armstrong-Landon Building, Kokomo, Indiana.

The law firm of Rynerson, Bryer & Shinn of Columbus, Indiana, has been dissolved. Mr. Rynerson and Mr. Shinn will continue in the general practice of law and will occupy the former offices of the firm in the First National Bank Building. Mr. Bryer, who is prosecuting attorney of Bartholomew County, will continue the general practice of law, with offices in the court house.

Wilson N. Cox, Jr., has become a member of the law firm of Walker & Hillery, with offices in the Tribune Building, Terre Haute, Indiana.

Albert Ward, former United States district attorney, has opened law offices in 546-549 Consolidated Building, Indianapolis, Indiana.

Roy C. Fenters has become associated with A. W. Richmond for the general practice of law in Lafayette and Attica.

Vern W. Ruble, former prosecuting attorney of Monroe County, will become an associate member of the law firm of Wilson & Wilson, Bloomington, Indiana.

Glenn W. Funk and William W. Little announce the formation of a partnership for the practice of law to be known as Little & Funk, with offices at 708 Old National Bank Building, Evansville, Indiana.

Attorney John O. Piety is now located in the Ball Building, 612½ Ohio Street, Terre Haute, Indiana.

Archie Lapin announced the opening of a law office in the Nickey Building, 107½ South Mulberry Street, Muncie, Indiana.

Clarence Donovan has opened law offices in Rooms 304 and 306 in the Citizens National Bank, Bedford, Indiana.

A. Everett Bloom and Alton Bloom announce the formation of a partnership for the practice of law, with offices at 322-23 Standard Building, Fort Wayne, Indiana.

Jacob S. Miller has opened law offices at 405 Peoples Bank Building, Indianapolis, Indiana.

Joseph S. Bell has opened an office for the general practice of law over the Edwards Clothing Store in Lebanon, Indiana.

Russell C. Kuehl has opened an office for the practice of law in the Hager Building at 111 North Lafayette Boulevard, South Bend, Indiana, where he will be associated with Joseph Avery, former deputy prosecuting attorney.
Harley F. Hardin, former Grant County prosecuting attorney, and Thursman A. Biddinger, his former deputy, have formed a partnership for the general practice of law, with offices in the Glass Block, Marion, Indiana.

Attorney George Zebrowski has opened a law office at the Buck Creek Bank, Buck Creek, Indiana, for the general practice of law.